6/10/81
Dear Earl,

After we spoke yesterday I checked tho Alvarez file in my office. It is not
zompdete bub hers are copies of a few of tie tidngs that vay be of interest when the
panel discloses ¥m its report and, crtainly, he enggges in further propagronda
pretonded to be scholarahipe

I have the £311 f£ile, of the ordginals provided to mo, elsswhere but I'm not now
able %o search for ite It inddudes nore of kis personal comments, some nastye

The copy of his article as publishod in thias file is so markedup I didn % male a
cdpye L probably have a clean copy of it and the typod ms among the obher rocordse

fiote that publication was delajmed fron January until Sastember to be able to reach
the naximum collegiate audience.

I never dadd begw‘hat I oo regerd es a satisfactory splanation of why this should
have been pedd for with public woneys, either those of the State university or of the
federel gnersy agency.

Or, for that matter, oven that it was right and propor to spend energy mohey on
political projectse

If I bump into the coupldte file I'1l gend sove.

If you later need move, holler,

beat wishes,



